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Tara Thompson

From: Sharon Craig
Sent: 22 July 2020 16:17
To: Tara Thompson
Subject: FW: Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 3/2020/0498 (JP) Our 

Ref: NW_GW1A_3NWP_024699
Attachments: NATIONAL_GRID_NW_GW1A_3NWP_024699_1_13740.pdf

Hi 
 
This one needs printing for both the attachment and email and scanning to the O drive together for uploading. 
 

Sharon Craig 
Planning Receptionist 
Direct Dial 01200 414552 
 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Council Offices 
Church Walk 
Clitheroe BB7 2RA 
 
Hours of work: Wednesday pm only, all day Thursdays and Fridays 
 

From: .box.PPRSTeam <PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com>  
Sent: 16 July 2020 15:57 
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 3/2020/0498 (JP) Our Ref: 
NW_GW1A_3NWP_024699 
 
**************************************************************************************************
** 
SEG 
Potential malicious content has automatically been removed from the attachment(s) and or body of this email. If any 
information is missing then please contact the IT Helpdesk to obtain the original attachments if required. Please note 
attachments are automatically deleted 14 days after delivery of this email. 
**************************************************************************************************
** 

  

 
 

**DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MAILBOX AS IT IS NOT MONITORED** 
 

If you need to contact Plant Protection e-mail plantprotection@cadentgas.com Call 0800 688 
588 

 



2

Did you know you can do your own search by logging on and registering at 
www.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com 

 
 
 

From: Cadent EAGLES System <noreply.eagles@dnvgl.com>  
Sent: 16 July 2020 14:15 
To: .box.PPRSTeam <PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com> 
Subject: Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 3/2020/0498 (JP) Our Ref: 
NW_GW1A_3NWP_024699 
 

Formal Planning Application - Your Ref: 3/2020/0498 (JP) Our Ref: 
NW_GW1A_3NWP_024699 

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 15/07/2020. 

Please refer to the attached documentation for Cadent and National Grid's response. 

Self-service for Plant Enquiries: www.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com 

If you need to contact the Plant Protection Team regarding your enquiry, please use the following details: 

Email: plantprotection@cadentgas.com  

Address: Plant Protection 
 Cadent 
 Block 1; Floor 1; 
 Brick Kiln Street 
 Hinckley 
 LE10 0NA 

Telephone: +44 (0)800 688 588 

National Gas Emergency Number: 

0800 111 999* 

National Grid Electricity Emergency Number: 

0800 40 40 90* 

* Available 24 hours, 7 days/week. Calls may be recorded and monitored. 

 
************************************************************************************** 
This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual property rights for the 
exclusive attention of the intended addressees named above. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by 
return e-mail and delete this message and its attachments. Unauthorized use, copying or further full or partial distribution of this e-mail or its contents 
is prohibited. 
************************************************************************************** 
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This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also 
contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance 
on this transmission. 
 
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. 
Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring 
for operational reasons or lawful business practices.  
 
Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered no. 10080864) with 
its registered office at Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard, Coventry CV7 8PE.  


